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These may be the only photographic records of Longlands House and are kindly provided by  Ruth 

Nettleton, Chair of the Ossett Historical SocietyΦ ¢ŀƪŜƴ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŜŀǊƭȅκƳƛŘ мфтлΩǎ ǘƘŜ ǇƘƻǘƻƎǊŀǇƘǎ 

became available only after publication of this History. 
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Readers who do not wish to follow the full detail of the research findings 

may find the Summary on page 8 and/or the Timeline on page 12 useful. 

If you have any  observations, corrections or photographs of Longlands 

please contact Alan Howe on alan-howe@lineone.net or by post to 9 Haggs 

Hill Road, Ossett, West Yorkshire, WF5 0NS.  

mailto:alan-howe@lineone.net


A recent sketch of Longlands House by Douglas Brammar which he was kind enough to make 

available to me in early 2016 after the publication of this history. I include it on this page, on the 

same page as the only photograph I have seen of Longlands House, to allow the reader to compare 

DouglasΩs amazing photographic memory and artistic ability with the real thing. Douglas had not 

seen the photograph and  since Longlands was demolished in the early 1970Ωs it must be at least 40 

years since he saw  Longlands House. Quite remarkable. 
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THE HISTORY OF LONGLANDS HALL & THE HAIGH FAMILY OF OSSETT  

INTRODUCTION 

Longlands Industrial Trading Estate is situated at Flushdyke, Ossett on the south side of the A 638 

Dewsbury and Wakefield Road. The Estate is a product of the mid 20th century industrialisation of 

the area which swept away much of the thriving Flushdyke community.  

A former resident of Flushdyke, Douglas Brammer, has committed to paper his memories of the 

community in which he grew up. His unique collection of illustrations of Flushdyke, as it once was, is 

reproduced in his collection of drawings, Flushdyke ς a victim of Progress: 1940-1960. The collection 

can be viewed at http://ossett.net/flushdyke_sketches.html  and provides a rare look back in time to 

see Flushdyke as it was as recently as 60 years ago. 

In those days and before, Flushdyke was home to many working class families going about their 

business, earning a living and bringing up their children in a small community of mainly back to back 

houses where everyone knew everyone. Almost.  

There was however one significant exception to this rule. A family called Haigh and a house called 

[ƻƴƎƭŀƴŘǎ ƪƴƻǿƴΣ ƛǘ ǎŜŜƳǎΣ ǘƻ ƘŀǊŘƭȅ ŀƴȅƻƴŜΦ ²ƛǘƘ мн ǊƻƻƳǎ ŀƴŘ ƛǘǎ ƻǿƴ άǇƭŀƴǘŀǘƛƻƴέ Longlands  

House was the largest  in Ossett, owned and occupied for 100 years or so ōȅ hǎǎŜǘǘΩǎ ǊƛŎƘŜǎǘ ŦŀƳƛƭȅΣ 

the Haighs of Longlands Hall .¢ƘŜ ƭŀǎǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ [ƻƴƎƭŀƴŘǎΩ IŀƛƎƘǎ ŘƛŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ late мурлΩǎ ōǳǘ [onglands 

survived for another 11л ȅŜŀǊǎ ƻǊ ǎƻ ǳƴǘƛƭ ƛǘ ǿŀǎ ŘŜƳƻƭƛǎƘŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ мфтлΩǎΦ bo photographs of 

Longlands House appear to have survived and few people have memories of the house, standing in 

its own grounds and hidden from prying eyes by large walls and larger trees and bushes.  

The research which follows seeks to discover the age of Longlands Hall and  to record its history, 

from its beginning to its end. It also records the history of the Haighs and others who lived there.  

For centuries before the industrialisation of Flushdyke ƛƴ ǘƘŜ мфслΩǎ ǘƘŜ ŀǊŜŀ ǿŀǎ Řƻminated by the 

major thoroughfare which ran through it. This road, now known as the Wakefield and Dewsbury 

Road, had long been a major highway variously known as The Street, Streetside, Ossett Street and 

the Wakefield to Halifax Turnpike Road. As a consequence of its importance communities grew up 

ŀƭƻƴƎǎƛŘŜ ǘƘŜ ǊƻŀŘ Ƴƻǎǘ ƻŦ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǿŜǊŜ ǎǿŜǇǘ ŀǿŀȅ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ мфслΩǎΦ ¢ƘŜ ƻǊƛƎƛƴǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǊŜŀ ŀǊŜ ƳǳŎƘ 

older and some believe that Streetside was once a Roman road though others believe it more likely 

that the Roman route ran to the north along a natural ridge which can still be seen. Either way there 

is little dissent concerning the existence of a route here or hereabouts. Not far to the east, on land 

now known as Silkwood Park, a bronze age axe was found in 2000 by local historian Neville Ashby. 

The Street was the major highway running from Castleford, Pontefract and Wakefield, through 
Ossett, to Halifax, heading in the direction of Roman Ribchester in Lancashire. It is generally thought, 
but not proven, to be a Roman ridge top road, "The Kings Street" in the 1525 Manorial Survey, but 
mentioned earlier in 1337 (Strethaghs). It connected the manor administrative centres of Wakefield 
and Halifax.1 

                                                           
1 Medieval & Post Medieval Landscape of Ossett Township. (Richard D Glover 2008  ISBN 978 09546439 2 8) 

http://ossett.net/flushdyke_sketches.html
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The importance of the area was reinforced by the Lord of the Manor of Wakefield when, more than 
700 years ago, he established a 1300 acre hunting park in the locality. This was known as the New 
Park, situated to the north of the Wakefield to Halifax Turnpike Road at Flushdyke which once 
formed the southern boundary of the Park.  As such Flushdyke provided a prime location for the 
Haighs to establish their home and manage their empire of business interests in farming, land 
ownership and cloth. The Map below dates from 1850 and shows Longlands Hall and its Estate 
towards the end of the life of the Haigh dynasty responsible for its creation. 

 

                      

                                      1850 Map showing Longlands Hall Estate and acreage  

 The acreage figures above are taken from the 1844 Rate Valuation and, including the 5 acre Clover 
Longlands, comprised about 24 Acres. The Wakefield & Dewsbury Road is shown as the northern 
boundary of the Estate and, for reference purposes, Dale Street is shown to the west.  The 1843 
Ossett Tithe Award records similar acreages and also reveals that Greater and Little Longlands were 
meadows and Clover Longlands was put down to pasture. 

A larger section of the 1850 map is shown overleaf to reflect more of the Flushdyke area around 
Longlands as it was in those days. The map also highlights (in green) part of an  almost lost route, 
named the "King's Hyrott" in 1583, or the High Road...  would have been used by clothiers from 
Ossett and the surrounding villages for travelling to the cloth market at Lee fair at Woodkirk and the 
growing cloth market in Leeds. Many of the clothiers were living along this road which probably 
originated at the fulling and com mills on the Calder and passed from Horbury to what is now Low 
Common skirting the New Park paling and continuing through Gawthorpe onto Woodkirk and Leeds.2 
 

                                                           
2 Ibid 
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                                                           1850 Map showing Longlands  


